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Date: 13 June 2021

H.E Dr. Obaid Saif Al Zaabi

Chief Executive Officer

Securities & Commodities Authority
Abu Dhabi — UAE

Mr. Hassan Abdulrahman Alserkal
Chief Executive Officer

Dubai Financial Market

Dubai — UAE

Subject: Implementation of Ministerial Development
Council Resolution No. 16/8 of 2020 - Session No. 8

Greetings,

With reference to your letter no. 2020/251/¢g)/¢ dated
29/07/2020 regarding the Implementation of Ministerial
Development Council Resolution No. 16/8 of 2020 -
Session No. 8, in relation to dividends in the period prior
to 1 March 2015 that have not yet been claimed by
shareholders, please be informed that National Central
Cooling Company (PJSC), through First Abu Dhabi Bank,
has delivered the profits mentioned in the e-mail attached
to this letter, which shows the disbursed amounts from
February to May 2021.

Yours Sincerely,
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February & March payments

No payment was made as per First Abu Dhabi Bank

FAB email:

From: Louna Bourji <Louna.Bourji@bankfab.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 8, 2021 8:40 AM

To: Abdullah Al-Akbari <aalakbari@tabreed.ae>; Moataz Salah Al Qadi <Mutaz.SalahAlQadi@bankfab.com:>

Cc: Hamish Jooste <hjooste@tabreed.ae>
Subject: RE: 8 o3) &udaJl - 2020 &l & 8/16 pdy duail (§ylig)) yubaxall Jly3 s

Good morning Abdullah
You may always reach Moataz copied above and following team group email id is@bankfab.com.

This was the latest SCA circular issued Feb. 2021, they requested to stop the newspaper announcement but to continue generating the paid reports, Moataz pls. arrange to send Abduallh May report as | am no longer receiving those.

Note for the previous months as follows:
Feb. Paid Report is NIL

Mar Paid Report is Nil
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April payments

The flowing payments have been made as per First Abu Dhabi Bank.

FAB’s email:

April Paid report detail as below:-

Transaction PAID
COMPANY NAME dividend _year | shrcode shrname shmo | shrpobox | chano | chq_date chq_amount | mail_no | payment discerption acct reference DATE
201305-12 M#0362729009/LOST/SWIFT/HILAL
TABREED DIVIDEND 2012 012 0007331570 G e Jo o)) | 1338 | 41165 | 007262 | 00:00:00.000 66,90 7262 | BANK/AE560530000024004400018 4031703030758029 | FT21091H1VBJ1 | 20210401
2013:05-12
TABREED DIVIDEND 2012 012 (069548052 JM! gl s g0 | 386 | 11065 | 008372 | 00:00:00.000 19.30 8372 | M#0S06176123/LOST/ADIB/AE930500000000010079995 | 4031703030758029 | FT2109654/61;1 20210406
2014-04-21 NI#0362729009/LOST/SWIFT/HILAL
TABREED 2013 DIVIDEND PAYMENT 013 0007331570 LSMIMJ&MM 1338 | 41165 | 006871 | 00:00:00.000 66.90 6871 | BANK/AE560530000024004400018 4031703030758030 | FT21091B111F1 20210401
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May payments

The flowing payments have been made as per First Abu Dhabi Bank.

FAB email:
COMPANY | compcode | dividend_year | shrcode shrname | shrno | shrpobox | chqno | chq_date | chq_amount | payment discerption acct Transaction COVER.REF | PAID
NAME reference DATE
TABREED |1 2012 0065741639 Li)Ce | 486 | 21439 | 013999 | 2013-05-12 | 243 M#0556666262/LOST 4031703030758029 | FT21129)GC66;1 | 0 20210509
DIVIDEND o 00:00:00.000 /SWIFT/ADCB/AE640030010125240217001
01 Gy

gy

TABREED |1 2013 0065741639 Ul)&e | 486 | 21439 | 013324 | 2014-04-21 | 243 M#0556666262/LOST 4031703030758030 | FT21129DHVIH;1| 0 20210509
2013 o 00:00:00.000 /SWIFT/ADCB/AE640030010125240217001
DIVIDEND s
PAYMENT syl
TABREED |1 2013 0082351801 s | 4867 | 51613 | 008686 | 2014-04-21 | 243.35 M# 0506122844 Presented at the counter | 4031703030758030 | TT21136)1)13;1 | 0 20210516
2013 ‘f‘)‘é‘ 00:00:00.000 of FAB branch
DIVIDEND e
PAYMENT wd
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